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1. Is this a request to offer an existing common course or an existing unique course (approval
will change course status from unique to common)?

Common Course
Unique Course ]

2. Provide the complete description as it appears in the system database including pre-
requisites and co-requisites.

Prefix & No. Course Title Credits
AIS 101 Lakota Language | 4

Course Description |
An introduction to the Lakota language with emphasis on conversation, language structure, and vocabulary. |

Pre-requisites or Co-requisites (add lines as needed, make sure to copy boxes in Pre-req
and Co-req cells)
Prefix & No. | Course Title Pre-req | Co-req

Choose an | Choose
item. an item.

3. Universities currently offering this course (place an “X” in the appropriate boxes):

BHSU [ DSU O NSU 0 SDSMT SDSU O USD
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Brownfield, Kristi A
.|

From: Siewert, Daluss <Daluss.Siewert@bhsu.edu>
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 12:23 PM

To: Brownfield, Kristi A; Marcus, Urla; Freeland, Mark
Cc: Fouberg, Erin H (NSU); Nelson, Lara D

Subject: RE: [EXT] Permission to Offer AIS 101

Dr. Brownfield,

As chair of the School of Mathematics and Social Sciences, | am responding to the request you sent Dr. Urla Marcus
regarding permission from BHSU to offer AlS 101. BHSU has no problem with NSU offering AIS 101.

Daluss

Daluss 1. Siewert, Ph.D.

Chair, School of Mathematics & Sodal Sciences
Professor of Mathematics

Black Hills State University

1200 University Street, Unit 9003

Spearfish, 5D 57799-2003

Phone: 605-642-6209

From: Brownfield, Kristi A <Kristi.Brownfield@northern.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 2:32 PM

To: Marcus, Urla <Urla.Marcus@bhsu.edu>; Freeland, Mark <mark.freeland @sdstate.edu>

Cc: Fouberg, Erin H (NSU) <erin.fouberg@northern.edu>; Nelson, Lara D <lara.nelson@northern.edu>
Subject: [EXT] Permission to Offer AIS 101

Drs. Freeland and Marcus,

To introduce myself, | am an Assistant Professor at Northern State University (NSU) in the Sociology department; | have
been working with our American Indian Advisory Council to revamp our American Indian Studies minor. Our
department would like to offer AlS 101 (Introductory Lakota I) starting Fall 2020. We are particularly excited about
bringing this course to our campus. We are submitting an authority to offer form to begin offering this course next fall
(see attached). We noticed BHSU and SDSU currently offer this course, and we are interested in your supportive
feedback with our endeavors. If you would like additional details regarding the course and its purpose at NSU, please let
me know. | appreciate your time, and look forward to hearing from you.

Thanks,
KRISTI BROWNFIELD, Ph.D.
Assistant Professor of Sociology

4. Does Offering the Course Create FTE Implications? No

If no, Replacement of (deletion form attached)
(prefix, number, name of course, credits)

Effective Date of Deletion: Click here to enter a date.

5. Does Offering the Course Create Schedule Management Implications?  No
Explain: AIS 101 will be taught by an adjunct until demand is high enough and a permanent
faculty line is established.

6. Existing program(s) in which course will be offered:  Elective in Native and Indigenous
Studies Minor
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7. CIP Code for the course: 161001

8. Proposed instructional method by this university: Lecture (R)

9. Proposed delivery method by this university: Face to face (N01)

10. University Dept. Code:  NPSS

11. Authority to offer effective beginning in what term?  Fall 2020

12. Section Restriction:

AAC Form 1.2 — Authority to Offer an Existing Course
(Last Revised 10/2018 — Clerical )

Page 3 of 3



